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Matilda Sanders 
b 

From: Peg Griffin [pgriffin@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Monday, December 19,2005 11 :51 AM 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Felicia Banks; Paul Vickery; Laura King; Tracy Hatch; 
jwahlen@ausley.com; Nancy Sims; Nancy White; Ken Hoffman; marty@reuphlaw.com; 
cgerkin@fh2.com; fself@lawfla.com 

E-filing - Docket Nos. 0501 19-TP and 050125-TP Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

CMPAttorney responsible for filing: 
11 8 N. Gadsden Street 

COM 4 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 @TI3 
vk.aufn? a rl?@moyle!aw. com ECR 

GCL Docket Nos. and titles: 

QPC 

WCA 

SCR 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, ALLTEL Florida, 
Inc., Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT 
Com, Smart City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Frontier Communications of the South, 
LLC, concerning BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Transit Service Tariff 
Docket No. 0501 19-TP 

Petition and Complaint of AT&T Communication of the Southern States, LLC for 
suspension and cancellation of Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed 
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

MetroPCS California/Florida, Inc. (MetroPCS) 

- 

- 
Docket No. 050125-TP 

SEG I 
om - k i ,  /? 

Filed on behalf of: 

Number of pages: 3 
Document attached: Notice of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel 

Peg G. Griffin 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
E-mail: pgrifln-@moy!elaw.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless 
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorneyklient privileged and 
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone collect at 561 -659-7500. Thank you. 

12/19/2005 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint Petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone; ALLTEL 
Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida Telephone 
Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC Inc. d/b/a GT 
Com; Smart City Telecom; ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc; and 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
[“Joint Petitioners’] objecting to and 
requesting suspension and cancellation of 
proposed transit traffic service tariff filed by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No. 050 1 19-TP 

In re: Petition and complaint for suspension 
And cancellation of Transit Traffic Service 
Tariff No. FL2004-281 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc., by AT&T 
Communications of the Southem States, LLC. 

Docket No. 050125-TP 

Filed: December 19,2005 
I 

Notice of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel 

MetroPCS CaliforniaFlorida, Inc. (MetroPCS) hereby gives notice of the 

appearance of the undersigned as counsel for MetroPCS. Ms. Kaufman enters an 

appearance as co-counsel along with Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. and is to be substituted as 

counsel for Patrick K. Wiggins. Ms. Kaufman’s contact information is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 fax 
vkau fman @,niovI - e 1 aw . coin 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. 
Friend, Hudak & Harris, LLP 
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
770.399.9500 
770.234.5965 (fax) 
cgerkin@,fli2.com 
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Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & 
Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681 A788 fax 
vkaufman@,movlelaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Appearance and Substitution of Counsel was served via electronic mail and first class 

United States mail this 1gth day of December, 2005, to the following: 

Felicia Banks 
Paul Vickery 
Linda King 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
fkan ks@,psc .state . f l  .us 
pvickery @,,asc.state.fl.us 
Ikiiig@,psc.state.fl.us 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC 
Tracy Hatch 
10 1 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1549 
Phone: (850) 425-6364 

thatch!@att.com 
FAX: 425-6361 

Ausley Law Firm 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-425-5471 

jwahlen@,ausley .com 
FAX: 222-7560 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Nancy B. WhiteR. D. Lackey 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 
Phone: 8 5 0-5 77-5 5 5 5 

Nancv.sims@,bellsouth.com 
Nancy.whitei@:,bellsouth.com 

FAX: 222-8640 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Ken Hoffmamar t in  McDonnellM. 
Rule 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
Phone: 850-681-6788 

kenOre up hlaw , co ;n 
mart y @;re uph 1 a w . com 

FAX: 68 1-65 15 

Sprint Nextel (GA) 
William R. Atkinson 
Mailstop GAATLD0602 
3065 Cumberland Circle SE 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Phone: 404-649-4882 
FAX: 404-649-1652 

Friend Law Firm 
Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. 
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
Phone: 770-399-9500 
FAX: 770-234-5965 
caerkin6Xli2 .coin 

T-Mobile 
Floyd Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 1701 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-0720 

fself@,lawfla.com 
FAX: 850-224-4359 

sNicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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